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Case No. GR-2012-0115
Attachment 1
Renato Nitura

From: Renato Nitura

Sent:  Tuesday, March 16, 2010 11:31 AM

To: ‘Tim Johnston'

Subject: REVISED MGU Bid Summary and Delivered Gas Cost Estimate
Tim,
|.inadvertently put Seminole Energy’s Bid Offer for MGU North Division on the wrong Delivery Point (ANR SW.
Headstation rather than REX West). Thus, | have made the corresponding changes to both the Bid Results Summary and

thé Délivered Gas Cost Estimate (see attached ﬁles)." As a result, Seminole’s offer makes deliveries to REX West that
much more attractive than ANR SW Headstation deliveries on an overall cost basis.

| apologize for the oversight.

- Renato

3/16/2010
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. Case No. GR-2012-0115
' - Attachment 1

Renato Nitura

From: Renato Nitura

Sent:  Tuesday, March 16, 2010 10:22 AM

To: Tim Johnston'

Subject: Estimated Delivered Gas Costs for Gallatin

Tim,

Please find Delivered Gas Cost Estimates for MGU Northern Division attached. Two separate estimates were calculated
(1 for the FTS-1 and 1 for the STS-1) for deliveries to the Gallatin Citygate.

Per your request, the estimates are based on the most competitive NYMEX Basis Differential Bid Offer received last
week.

I hope this is useful in determining MGU's desire to either purchase a portion of its gas supply baseload requirements or
not.

Please let me know if you desire refreshed bid offers.

- Renato

3/16/2010
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